
Please see the consolidated list of questions and answers that were submitted as part of the RFP. As a 
reminder, please note that the due date for this RFP is March 3, 2023, at (2:00PM PDT). 

You can also find a copy of this document and others related to the RFP at 
https://www.kernfamilyhealthcare.com/about-us/request-for-proposal/  
 
 
1. Regarding the (3) hard copies of the proposal requested to be submitted, it is permissible to mail them 

on 03/03/2023 when we submit the electronic version or is it expected the hard copies will need to 
be received by Kern Health System RFP team on 03/03/2023?  KHS requests the hard copies by 
3/3/23 as well. 

2. Does this RFP seek a PBM vendor to manage all pharmacy claims for the approximate 350,000 lives 
or is it a subset of pharmacy claim types?  The question is being asked based on callout of medical 
supply volume at 600 claims per month in the Statement of Purpose.   It manages all lives (approx. 
350,000, though only the identified medical devices will actually be managed.) 

3. May we please obtain insight regarding what Kern Health Systems is looking for regarding PBM 
Services? Is KHS looking for a PBM vendor to just fill scripts for the medical supplies or for the larger 
Medi-Cal members?  KHS is asking for the services to fill the select medical supplies associated with 
our population of 350,000. 

4. Who is the current consultant?  There is no consultant. 
5. May we please obtain information on who is the incumbent? SS&C. 
6. May we please obtain a claims and census file claims file provided.  350,000 members. 
7. We currently partner with various PBMs to offer exclusive and preferred pricing to existing and 

prospective clients, is KHS willing to accept proposals from a couple of our offerings?  They should 
submit proposals themselves if interested and feel qualified. 

8. Is a formulary disruption and/or network disruption requested? No.  Formulary is NA.  Network for 
the medical supplies should not be disrupted. 

9. Are you working with an external broker or Advisor? No. If so, who?   
 
 

  

https://www.kernfamilyhealthcare.com/about-us/request-for-proposal/


10.   Please send the historical claims data to me for preparation of our bid 

 # Rx 

Ostomy 21 

Incontinence 927 

Canes 17 

Crutch 4 

Tablet cutter 139 

Thermometer 327 

BP* 516 

Support Braces 92 

Neb assessory 372 

Nebulizer 4831 

Total # Rx 7246 
  

Total Paid  $ 198,855.05  
  
  
* Jan-May.  MCRx covered after 6/1/22 

 


